
August 27, 2025                                                                                                                                      Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 
The following is a list of questions from the vendors attending the Quinn Chapel 

preproposal conference on 19 August 2025. Answers are provided in red below. 
 

 

1. In the effort to provide our best and most comprehensive proposal, I would like to 
request an extension to the bid date to September 16th.  This will allow us sufficient 
time to update our material sourcing and steel fabrication vendors.   

 

ANSWER: Request for Proposal due date and time are extended to September 
16, 2025, 11:59 PM. All other delivery requirements remain in effect. 

 

2. Is this more of a design build project? We didn't find very specific details that we 
would typically like to see in a set of drawings. We are ok with design build, but will need to 
know how much the architect firm will be involved if not. 
 

 ANSWER: Not a design build “build to plans & drawing.”  
 

3. During construction will you use alternate access points while we are 
deconstructing the front steeple?   
 

ANSWER: The Church is not in use, therefore there is no need for alternate 
access.  

 

4. Should we include structural engineering work?  
 

ANSWER: NO  
 

There are comments in the drawings to confirm barring. We would assume that your 
team would confirm the barring on our behalf.  

 

5. Will there be electrical drawings provided?  
 

ANSWER: NO  
 

We noticed only 1 space available in the panel. With adding the lift and lighting to 
the tower we think you'll need additional service. 
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 ANSWER: Contractor must provide any additional electrical panels and/or 
materials required.  

 

6. Will we be responsible for the building permit?  
 

ANSWER: NO.  Already issued. 
 

7. Will there be additional structural drawings provided to address some of the 
missing components of the concrete footings, steel sizes etc.?  
 

 ANSWER: Information will be provided as an addendum to the RFP 

8. Confirm that it will or will not be required to relocate the back storage. It appears to 
be in rough shape. We don't think that it will move easily (or in 1 piece)  
 

ANSWER: Relocation is not required  
 

9. Our staff has worked on a varying degree of historical projects. However, we have 
only been involved in 2 such projects. If we provided information on previously completed 
projects with our team members, would that suffice for past experience?  
 

ANSWER: Yes  
 

10. We will provide some alternate pricing for the concrete as we discussed on site.  
 

ANSWER: No - All pricing should be included in the bid. New concrete 
requirements are included in the updated drawings. 
 

11. Please advise when drawings will be provided as the bid date is roughly 2 weeks 
away and typically trade contractors/subcontractors providing pricing to general 
contractors require 2 weeks for review.  
 

ANSWER: Drawings have been made available to all vendors via email link. The 
Proposal due date has been moved from 4 September 2025 to 16 September 
2025. 

 

13. Please provide a hazardous materials report if possible as this building is historic 
and may require lead and asbestos remediation. If a hazardous materials report has not 
been prepared, please consider establishing an allowance for hazmat remediation. 
 

 ANSWER: Given the age of the building, assume that there is lead-based paint 
and the successful contractor must be certified by the State of Maryland to perform 
work to remove lead-based paint. 
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14. Please confirm a revised bid form is to be provided to remove the section for design 
team fees   
 

ANSWER: N/A 

 

15. Please clarify the location for materials staging as there will need to be a laydown 
area for the masonry and steel materials at a minimum.  
 

ANSWER: Materials will be staged in the back yard of the Church at 106/108 
East Third Street, Frederick, MD 21701 

 

 

16. Please provide any as-built drawings/information if possible, to review existing 
conditions. In addition to this, is there any information as to what the existing brick 
materials are as the notes state to match existing.  
 

ANSWER: There are no existing as-built drawings. See Amendment 3 

 

17. Please confirm this project is subject to compliance with the Frederick Historic 
Preservation Commission (HPC) Guidelines.  

 

ANSWER: Yes, this project is subject to compliance with the FHPC Guidelines.  
 

In addition to this, please confirm the design has been approved by the Historic 
Preservation Commission as in the RFP we had only seen mention of following 
secretary of interior standards.  

 

ANSWER: The design has been approved by the Historic Preservation 
Commission.  

 

18. Financial proposal form. 
a. Line item? If bids are to be submitted with line-item costs, what are the line 
items?  See Addendum for Line-Item Pricing categories 
 
b. Lump sum? No, please use line-item pricing by categories specified in 
addendum.  Total cost for the project contract must be provided.  
 

19. Preferred contact and e-mail for communication 
 

 ANSWER: Carrol Pinnix and Thaddious Goodman; 
qcamecfredrestoration@gmail.com 

 

 

20. Window rehabilitation 
a. Wood Repair?   ANSWER: Yes 
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b. Painting?  ANSWER: Yes 
c. Protective covers?  ANSWER: No 
d. Operational?  ANSWER: No 

 

 

21. Coordination with HPC  ANSWER: Yes, Carrol Pinnix, Quinn Chapel Project Mgr. 
a. Sample brick and coping  ANSWER: Yes 
b. Mockup for masonry repair  ANSWER: Yes 

 

 

22. Selected brick rehabilitation 
a. Exterior and interior wythes above and around the gothic arch louvers?  
 

 ANSWER: Issue taken care of with rebuilding of Tower  
 

b. Roof hatch, clarify hinge roof hatch with loose cover and lock latch. 
 

 ANSWER: Will be included in next set of drawings that involve changes 

c. Light fixtures, select new for bell tower.  
 

ANSWER: Yes. Please provide information to FHTC to include in plans/drawings. 
Two each metal caged fixture on a switch. 
 

d. Galvalume gutters, same color as roof  
 

  ANSWER: NO 

 

e. What role will MHT and NTHP have in oversight?  Approve all work performed by 
contractor 


